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April 29, 2025

Bill Gammell

Sunroc Corporation
3468 North 1150 W
Spanish Fork, UT 84660
bgammell@clydeinc.com

RE: Cole Gravel Pit, Permit M-2004-020, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit
and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-1

Dear Mr. Gammell:

On April 25, 2025 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form
for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from M.A. Concrete Construction,
Inc. to Sunroc Corporation, for the Cole Gravel Pit, Permit M-2004-020. The following items are
incomplete for the application to be processed:

Application Form/Fee

1. Incorrect application fee submitted. $115 was submitted which is the Hard Rock fee
amount. This is a Construction Materials site, and the SO fee is $144. Please submit the
remaining $29.

Financial Warranty

2. Financial Warranty: Page 5 of the submitted form had an error in the notary
acknowledgement stating that the county was “County.” Please submit a new
original page 5 signed by Katlyn Bigelow for Travelers. The Division can accept
counterpart signatures so there’s no need for Sunroc to sign again.

Misc.

3. Please submit an Affidavit of Authority signed by Mark Wimmer and
notarized(attached).
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All bonding documents need to be original documents (no photocopies) are accepted. Please
be aware that once the request is filed the Division will conduct a site inspection and determine
the required Financial Warranty amount. A replacement bond must be submitted prior to the
permit being transferred.

Please return the required documentation to the Division before June 28, 2025. All completed
permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer
of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application may be
denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not
received. In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please contact
the Division.

Sincerely,

et

EPS Name
Environmental Protection Specialist llI

Standard USPS:

1313 Sherman St., Ste. 215

Denver, CO 80203

Address for FedEx, UPS, certified mail, or hand delivery:
DRMS c/o Sara Stevenson-Benn

1001 E 62nd Ave

Denver, CO 80216

Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benns, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS
Martin Azcarraga, M.A. Concrete Construction, Inc.



